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PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANTY

(G MY — 245 MARKET STREET » SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94106 - (415) 7814211 » TWX 910-372-6587

February 11, 1982

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Pursuant to Section 302.3 of the Physical Agreement, Company proposes
to change the workweek of Messrs. G. Smith, E. Hopkins, A. Sanders, and R. Kane
of the Paint Group at Topock to ten consecutive workdays with four consecutive
days off.

The proposed change is due to the distance and travel time between

the above employees' home and Topock, It is our understanding that all of the
above employees are in accord with the proposed change and wish to begin the new
schedule February 9, 1982,

This agreement will lapse when the employees end the job at Topock.
It is expected that they will be working at Topock until June, 1982.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter
to the Company.

Yours very truly,
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

By ,Mﬁ 29 -

Manager of Ifdhstrial Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of
the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

T WAl (A T,

Business Manager



